

## Federal Departments and Agencies with Ocean Responsibilities

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada  
<http://www.agr.ca>

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency  
<http://www.acoa.ca>

Canadian Coast Guard  
<http://www.ccg-gcc.gc.ca>

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency  
<http://www.ceaa.gc.ca>

Canadian Ice Service of Environment Canada  
<http://www.tor.ec.gc.ca/ice>

Canadian International Development Agency  
<http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca>

Canadian Transportation Agency  
<http://www.cta-otc.gc.ca>

Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade  
<http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca>

Department of Justice  
<http://canada.justice.gc.ca>

Environment Canada  
<http://www.ec.gc.ca>

Fisheries and Oceans Canada  
<http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Health Canada  
<http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada  
<http://www.inac.gc.ca>

Industry Canada  
<http://info.ic.gc.ca>

International Development Research Centre  
<http://www.idrc.ca>

National Defence  
<http://www.dnd.ca>

National Energy Board  
<http://www.neb.gc.ca>

National Research Council Canada  
<http://www.corpserv.nrc.ca>

National Round Table on the Environment and the  
Economy  
<http://www.nrtee-trnee.ca>

Natural Resources Canada  
<http://www.nrcan.gc.ca>

Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of  
Canada  
<http://www.nserc.ca>

Parks Canada  
<http://parkscanada.pch.gc.ca>

Privy Council Office  
<http://pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Public Works and Government Services Canada  
<http://w3.pwgsc.gc.ca>

Royal Canadian Mounted Police  
<http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Transportation Safety Board of Canada  
<http://www.bst-tsb.gc.ca>

Transport Canada  
<http://www.tc.gc.ca>

Western Economic Diversification Canada  
<http://www.wd.gc.ca>